o~ O\ b W N —

AR BER RER DR W LWL WL LW W W W N RN RN NDDNRDN RN — o e e e e e e

NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Minutes of the Regular Meeting
May 14, 2018

Minutes of the Regular Meeting
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors for Northwood Community Development District
was held on Monday, May 14, 2018 at 6:30 p.m., at the Northwood Clubhouse located at 27248
Big Sur Drive, Wesley Chapel, Florida 33544,
1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Nicole Chamberlain led the Pledge of Allegiance and called the Regular Meeting of the Board of
Supervisors of the Northwood Community Development District to order on Monday, May 14,

2018 at 6:32 p.m.

Board Members Present and Constituting a Quorum at the onset of the meeting:

Karen Uhlig Vice Chairman
Mimi Kilpatrick Supervisor
Brian Quigley Supervisor
Barbara Cruz Supervisor

Staff Members Present:

Nicole Chamberlain Meritus
Josue Marquez On-Site Personnel
Brian Mortillaro LMP

There were approximately three audience members present.

2. AUDIENCE QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS

There were no audience questions or comments.

3. VENDOR AND STAFF REPORTS
A. Discussion with LMP

Mr. Mortillaro talked about the vacant areas by the monuments and what he would like to propose
to fill in the areas. Supervisor Kilpatrick asked if this is part of the master plan. Mr. Mortillaro said
the master plan doesn’t have anything for the monuments. The Board and Mr. Mortillaro discussed
the next phase of master plan. Supervisor Kilpatrick asked if they already received the mulch
service. Mr. Mortillaro said he wanted to hold off until he knew if they were going to move forward
with the second phase first. He said in the next week, they could do the corners.

Supervisor Cruz asked if they have lighting in that area because it’s so dark there. Mr. Marquez said
there are lights and they are working properly, but some are old and need to be replaced. Mr.
Marquez also said there is power in the area, so if the Board is interested in adding more lights, it’s



48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57

58
59

60
61
62
63
64

65
66
67
68
69
70
71

72
73

74
75
76
77
78

79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89

NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Minutes of the Regular Meeting
May 14, 2018

possible. Supervisor Kilpatrick said she thought that she had been told a few months previously that
the area was solar-powered, and Mr. Marquez said no, that there is power there. Supervisor Cruz
said that maybe it’s the light bulbs, and Mr. Marquez said that LED lights could be installed instead.

There was a discussion on the center island and the plants that were recently installed. The Board
continued to talk about the second phase of improvements. Supervisor Uhlig asked if they have a
proposal, and Mr. Mortillaro said not yet, because they are still working on the counts. He provided
the Board with an approximate cost. The Board discussed the types of plants that would be
installed.

MOTION TO: Approve the proposed plan with a do-not-exceed of
$9,000.

MADE BY: Supervisor Uhlig

SECONDED BY: Supervisor Cruz

DISCUSSION: None further

RESULT: Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
3/1 — Supervisor Quigley opposed.

Supervisor Cruz asked if LMP can include the electric. Mr. Mortillaro said they are not electricians
but could help. Supervisor Kilpatrick asked if Mr. Marquez could look into it. Mr. Marquez asked
for clarification. Mr. Marquez said that they might want to wait on the plantings because if an
electrician has to dig into the ground, the plants would be ripped up. Mr. Mortillaro said they have
some time because the plantings are about three weeks out.

MOTION TO: Approve the repair to both sides with a do-not-exceed of
$1,500.

MADE BY: Supervisor Cruz

SECONDED BY: Supervisor Kilpatrick

DISCUSSION: None further

RESULT: Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
3/1 — Supervisor Quigley opposed.

The Board discussed the $9,000 again, and Supervisor Quigley said he doesn’t want to spend the
money, as they are already $50,000 over budget. Supervisor Quigley also doesn’t think they should
spend any money on the lighting. Supervisor Kilpatrick said she wants to make sure they get the
monuments taken care of. Supervisor Uhlig said doesn’t understand why they can’t find someone to
do the work. Ms. Chamberlain said management has found someone and will have proposals for
next month.

Supervisor Cruz asked about the warranty. Supervisor Quigley said he thought they said they would
warranty for longer than a year. Mr. Mortillaro said as long as it is due to neglect. Ms. Chamberlain
clarified that it was as long as LMP is maintaining the landscaping. Supervisor Quigley asked about



NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Minutes of the Regular Meeting
May 14, 2018

90  an irrigation invoice and the mark-up for batteries. He said if there is that much of a mark-up for
91  batteries, he wondered what the mark-up is for everything else.
92
93  Supervisor Kilpatrick asked if Mr. Mortillaro brought the premium book. Mr. Mortillaro said the
94  plant specialist couldn’t make it because there was an accident. They will have to schedule it for
95  another time. Mr. Mortillaro then introduced the production manager Jose.
96
97  Mr. Mortillaro discussed the three dead palms. Supervisor Cruz asked if can put a ribbon on them so
98  they can see where they are located. The Board also discussed what to do by the guard rails.
99  Supervisor Kilpatrick asked if there is irrigation at the park, and Mr. Mortillaro said yes, there is
100 irrigation. There was also some discussion about putting shrubs against the fence in the park.
101
102 B. Discussion with Aquatic Systems
103
104 Ms. Chamberlain stated that Aquatic Systems would not be attending the meeting. There was still
105 an issue with a part that malfunctioned, but they do not have an additional update. The Board said
106 Aquatics Systems needs to be at the next meeting. They would like Ms. Chamberlain to send an
107  email letting Aquatic Systems know that the Board needs to know what treatments have been
108  performed on the ponds and the status of the aeration system. It has been months since the Board
109  approved the acration system. The Board asked Ms. Chamberlain to see if the aeration system had
110  already been paid for and if they are leasing it or own it.
111
112 C. Discussion on Aquatic Weed Control
113
114 Jason Marks from First Choice Aquatics gave a presentation and discussed the current condition of
115 ponds. He also explained how aeration works. Mr. Marks stated that they don’t typically work with
116  solar systems, because in order to have the proper outcome, the system should run 24/7. Supervisor
117 Quigley said the other company did not mention that. Supervisor Uhlig asked how the system
118 would be powered without solar, and Mr. Marks said that electric would need to be installed. Mr.
119 Marks discussed the proposal for services. Ms. Chamberlain said they are a couple hundred dollars
120 higher. Mr. Marks said they can work to bring down the numbers to come closer to the current
121 contract.

122

123 D. District Counsel

124 E. District Engineer

125

126

127 4. BUSINESS ITEMS

128 A. Consideration of Resolution 2018-02; Approving FY 2019 Proposed Budget & Setting
129 Public Hearing

130

131 Ms. Chamberlain went over the resolution and budget line items. She stated that the proposed
132 budget was staying the same as the previous year with no increase. The Board discussed the
133 proposed budget and what had previously been approved when one of the bonds was paid off in the
134 previous year. The homeowners were to receive $400 back, and $100 was to go to the O&M
135  assessments. The Board was divided as to whether this was to be a one-time occurrence or if the
136 $100 would continue to go toward the O&Ms. Ms. Chamberlain said she would need to research



137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154

155
156
157
158
159
160

161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181

NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Minutes of the Regular Meeting
May 14, 2018

what exactly was approved to provide some clarity. She will also look into the financial standing.
Ms. Chamberlain said she will send an email update to the Board, and if necessary, the Board could
hold a special meeting to further discuss the budget and findings.

B. Annual Disclosure of Qualified Electors

Ms. Chamberlain announced that as of April 15, 2018, Northwood CDD has 1,502 qualified
electors.

C. 2018 Elections Process

Ms. Chamberlain explained the election process and provided the time frame for submitting the
required paperwork.

D. Consideration of Resolution 2018-03; General Elections, November 2018

Ms. Chamberlain went over the resolution and which seats are included in the election.

MOTION TO: Approve Resolution 2018-03.

MADE BY: Supervisor Kilpatrick

SECONDED BY: Supervisor Cruz

DISCUSSION: None further

RESULT: Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
4/0 — Motion passed unanimously

E. Discussion on Painted Wall — Rincon Drive

Supervisor Uhlig explained why she asked for this to be added to the agenda. Ms. Chamberlain
provided pictures for the Board. Mr. Marquez will check for additional problem areas and will also
check on the warranty.

F. Discussion on Clubhouse Office Access

Supervisor Uhlig stated that doesn’t think any supervisor should have a key to the clubhouse office.
The Board discussed access to the clubhouse office, and Supervisor Quigley agreed with Supervisor
Uhlig that supervisors should not have keys. Supervisor Cruz and Supervisor Kilpatrick did not see
a problem with supervisors having keys, especially as there is already a spare key in the clubhouse
if anyone needs to get into the office. The Board continued to discuss clubhouse office access and
agreed to disagree on this topic.

Supervisor Kilpatrick brought up the idea of having a computer and possibly a printer in the
clubhouse for residents to use. The Board agreed it was a good idea and would like to see some

prices.

G. General Matters of the District



NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Minutes of the Regular Meeting
May 14, 2018

182
183
184



185
186
187
188
189
190

191
192
193
194
195
196

197
198
199
200
201
202

203
204
205
206
207
208

209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
219
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227

NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Minutes of the Regular Meeting
May 14, 2018

5. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Consideration of Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Meeting April 9, 2018

The Board reviewed the minutes. The Board asked for the basketball backboard to be included on
the next agenda.

MOTION TO: Approve the April 9, 2018 minutes.

MADE BY: Supervisor Uhlig

SECONDED BY: Supervisor Quigley

DISCUSSION: None further

RESULT: Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
4/0 — Motion passed unanimously

B. Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Expenditures April 2018

The Board reviewed the O&Ms and discussed the water bills from last month that showed no usage.
There was also a question as to why there are two invoices for an audit.

MOTION TO: Approve the April 2018 O&Ms.

MADE BY: Supervisor Uhlig

SECONDED BY: Supervisor Kilpatrick

DISCUSSION: None further

RESULT: Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
4/0 — Motion passed unanimously

C. Review of Financial Statements Month Ending March 31, 2018

The financials were reviewed and accepted. There was a request to add page numbers next to the
tabs in the meeting book.

6. MANGAGEMENT REPORTS
A. Staff Action Item List
B. Field Manager’s Report
1. Community Inspection Reports
i. Asset Inspection
ii. Aquatics Report
iii. Clubhouse Calendar
2. Sheriff Report
C. Discussion with Aquatics about Weed Control

Ms. Chamberlain went over the staff reports and action items. Supervisor Cruz asked for a status
update on the fence, and Supervisor Uhlig asked about the dumpster.



228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
23
240
241

242
243
244
245
246
247

2438
249

7. SUPERVISOR REQUESTS

NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

There were no supervisor requests at this time.

Minutes of the Regular Meeting
May 14, 2018

8. AUDIENCE QUESTIONS, COMMENTS AND DISCUSSION FORUM

A resident asked about the fence behind his home being painted.

9. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION TO:
MADE BY:
SECONDED BY:
DISCUSSION:
RESULT:

Adjourn.

Supervisor Cruz

Supervisor Quigley

None Further

Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
4/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously




250
251
252
253
254

255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277

278
279

NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Minutes of the Regular Meeting
May 14, 2018

*These minutes were done in summary format.
*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered

at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made,
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based,

Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed

meeting held on #/5«4 (2008
%un ULUM @W

Signature Signature
\{o:f"{?h 7. Uhlig bﬁb‘o U MLL(L!
Printed Name J Printed Nam [—\$ 64’ 3 20N {/W

Title: Title:
O Secretary o Chairman
O Assistant Secretary \KVice Chairman

Recorded by Records Administrator

7N %%"W’ RS

batagy
?EAL &% % /; 2’0(3

Tagy ) Dété

Official District Seal




